From: "Helen Ptolemy" <ptolemh@wahs.nsw.gov.au>

To: <kane.winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au>

CC: "Paul Byleveld" <pbyle@doh.health.nsw.gov.au>, "Vicky Sheppeard" <Vicky....
Date: 14/11/2011 4:44 pm

Subject: Water Related Services - NW Growth Centre

Hi Kane, | have reviewed the EA documents prepared by Sydney Water in
relation to Water Related Services to the NW Growth Centre on behalf of
the Sydney West Public Health Unit (NSW Health). | note that Sydney
Water has considered the impacts of the development on air quality,

noise, odour and the risk of wastewater exposures and has plans for
management/mitigation for the identified risks. | do not have any

specific comments on the EA or associated documents.

Thanks for providing us with the opportunity to review the documents.

Regards
Helen

Helen Ptolemy

Environmental Health (Team Leader)
Nepean Blue Mountains & Western Sydney
Local Health Districts, Public Health Unit
Locked Bag 7118, Parramatta BC 2124
ptolemh@wahs.nsw.gov.au

ph 02 9840 3718

fx 02 9840 3608

ptolemh@wahs.nsw.gov.au
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Attention:

This message is intended for the addresses named and may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,

please

delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of
Sydney WestArea Health Service.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses
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IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message (including attachments) may be
confidential and may also be subject to legal professional privilege.

Unless you are the intended recipient any unauthorised use, dissemination,further distribution or
reproduction of this communication in any form whatsoever, is strictly prohibited.

if this communication has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete and/or destroy your copy of this communication (including attachments).

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender states them to be the views of the Nepean Blue Mountains Local Health District/\WWestern
Sydney Local Health District.



Unless otherwise expressed, it is not represented, warranted or guaranteed that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of virus, errors or
interference.
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